

Stock Route Management Act 2002

Stock Route Management Regulation 2003

Current as at 1 July 2016



Queensland

Stock Route Management Regulation 2003

Contents

Page

Part 1	Preliminary	
1	Short title	3
2	Commencement	3
3	Definitions	3
Part 2	Stock route network management	
9	Stock routes	3
10	Local governments required to prepare stock route network management plans—Act, s 104	4
10A	Prescribed market value of seized stock—Act, s 170	4
Part 3	Miscellaneous	
13	Interest on amounts payable	4
15	Prescribed entities for nominating persons as protection council members—Act, s 193	4
16	Inspecting maps and other information	5
17	Fees	5
Schedule 1	Local governments required to prepare stock route network management plans	7
Schedule 2	Fees	9
Schedule 3	Dictionary	10

Part 1 Preliminary

1 Short title

This regulation may be cited as the *Stock Route Management Regulation 2003*.

2 Commencement

- (1) Section 4(d) and schedule 2, part 3, commence on 1 November 2003.
- (2) The remaining provisions of this regulation commence on 1 July 2003.

3 Definitions

The dictionary in schedule 3 defines particular words used in this regulation.

Part 2 Stock route network management

9 Stock routes

A road or route shown as a stock route on the series of maps called Stock Route Network of Queensland held by the department in which chapter 3 of the Act is administered is declared to be a stock route for the Act.

Editor's note—

chapter 3 (Stock route network management) of the Act

[s 10]

10 Local governments required to prepare stock route network management plans—Act, s 104

A local government mentioned in schedule 1 is prescribed for section 104 of the Act.

10A Prescribed market value of seized stock—Act, s 170

For section 170(2) of the Act, the amount prescribed is \$1000.

Part 3 Miscellaneous

13 Interest on amounts payable

For sections 153(2) and 159(2) of the Act, interest is calculated on a daily basis using the Reserve Bank of Australia's official cash rate for the day.

15 Prescribed entities for nominating persons as protection council members—Act, s 193

For section 193(1)(g) of the Act, the following entities are prescribed for nominating the number of persons stated for the entity—

- (a) Agforce Queensland Industrial Union of Employers ABN 21 241 679 171—3;
- (b) Queensland Cane Growers Organisation Ltd ACN 089 992 969—1;
- (c) Queensland Dairyfarmers' Organisation Ltd ACN 090 629 066—1;
- (d) Queensland Fruit & Vegetable Growers Ltd ACN 090 816 827—1.

16 Inspecting maps and other information

- (1) This section applies to a stock route mentioned in section 9.
- (2) The exact location of the stock route is also held in digital electronic form by the department in which chapter 3 of the Act is administered.
- (3) The information held in digital electronic form can be reduced or enlarged to show details of the stock route in relation to the boundaries of parcels of land intersected by the stock route.
- (4) A person may—
 - (a) inspect a map mentioned in section 9, or the information held in digital electronic form, free of charge, at the head office of the department in which chapter 3 of the Act is administered, when the office is open to the public; and

Editor's note—

At the commencement of this section, the head office of the department in which chapter 3 of the Act is administered is at Mineral House, 41 George Street, Brisbane.

(b) on payment of the fee that is reasonable, but not more than the actual cost to the department, or the department in which chapter 3 of the Act is administered, of providing the copy, obtain a copy of details of the map or the information.

17 Fees

- (1) The fees payable under the Act are stated in schedule 2.
- (2) The fee payable for a stock route agistment permit is the reasonable amount—
 - (a) of not less than the minimum, or more than the maximum, amount stated in the schedule; and
 - (b) decided by the issuing entity having regard to the following—
 - (i) the type of country and the stock being agisted under the permit;

- (ii) the quality of pasture available for the agistment;
- (iii) the accessibility of water for the agistment;
- (iv) the proposed use of travelling stock facilities under the permit;
- (v) comparable agistment rates in the area.
- (3) If, after a stock route travel permit is replaced under section 141 of the Act because of a change of particulars in it the permit fee payable under the replacement permit is more than the amount paid by the permit holder, the permit holder must pay the additional amount to the issuing entity.
- (4) If, after a stock route travel permit is replaced under section 141 of the Act because of a change of particulars in it the permit fee payable under the replacement permit is less than the amount paid by the permit holder, the issuing entity must refund the additional amount paid.
- (5) A permit fee is not payable for—
 - (a) unweaned stock of less than 6 months travelling with their mothers under a stock route travel permit; or
 - (b) stock travelling to a gymkhana or rodeo; or
 - (c) horses used for droving stock under a stock route travel permit.

Local governments required to prepare stock route network management plans

section 10

Balonne Shire Council Banana Shire Council Barcaldine Regional Council Barcoo Shire Council Blackall Tambo Regional Council **Boulia Shire Council Bulloo Shire Council** Central Highlands Regional Council **Charters Towers Regional Council Cloncurry Shire Council Diamantina Shire Council** Flinders Shire Council Goondiwindi Regional Council Isaac Regional Council Longreach Regional Council Maranoa Regional Council McKinlay Shire Council Mount Isa City Council Murweh Shire Council Paroo Shire Council Quilpie Shire Council **Richmond Shire Council**

Western Downs Regional Council Winton Shire Council

Schedule 2 Fees

section 17

			\$		
3		Permit fee for stock route agistment permit (Act, s 16(5))—			
	(a)	for large stock—			
		(i) minimum fee, for each head, for each week	1.08		
		(ii) maximum fee, for each head, for each week	2.60		
	(b)	for small stock—			
		(i) minimum fee, for each head, for each week	0.10		
		(ii) maximum fee, for each head, for each week	0.41		
134(3))—		mit fee for stock route travel permit (Act, s (3))—			
		for large stock—for each kilometre, for each 20 head or part of 20 head	0.02		
	(b)	for small stock—for each kilometre, for each 100 head or part of 100 head	0.02		
5	-	becting register of water facility agreements (Act, s (3)(a))	15.00		

Schedule 3 Dictionary

section 3

government entity means a government entity under the *Public Service Act 2008*, section 24.

large stock means alpacas, asses, camels, cattle, donkeys, horses, llamas, mules or vicunas.

large urban local government means a local government that has a population of more than 70,000 but fewer than 200,001.

rural local government means a local government that has a population of not more than 20,000.

small stock means goats and sheep.

small urban local government means a local government that has a population of more than 20,000 but fewer than 70,001.

very large urban local government means a local government that has a population of at least 200,001.

Page 10

1 Index to endnotes

2 Key

- 3 Table of reprints
- 4 List of legislation
- 5 List of annotations

2 Key

Key to abbreviations in list of legislation and annotations

Key	Explanation	Key	Explanation
AIA	= Acts Interpretation Act 1954	(prev)	= previously
amd	= amended	proc	= proclamation
amd t	= amendment	prov	= provision
ch	= chapter	pt	= part
def	= definition	pubd	= published
div	= division	R[X]	= Reprint No. [X]
exp	= expires/expired	RA	= Reprints Act 1992
gaz	= gazette	reloc	= relocated
hdg	= heading	renu m	= renumbered
ins	= inserted	rep	= repealed
lap	= lapsed	(retro)	= retrospectively
notf d	= notified	rv	= revised version
num	= numbered	S	= section

Endnotes

Key o in c	Explanation = order in council	Key sch	Explanation = schedule
om	= omitted	sdiv	= subdivision
orig	= original	SIA	= Statutory Instruments Act 1992
р	= page	SIR	= Statutory Instruments Regulation 2012
para	= paragraph	SL	= subordinate legislation
prec	= preceding	sub	= substituted
pres	= present	unnu m	= unnumbered

prev = previous

3 Table of reprints

A new reprint of the legislation is prepared by the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel each time a change to the legislation takes effect.

The notes column for this reprint gives details of any discretionary editorial powers under the **Reprints Act 1992** used by the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel in preparing it. Section 5(c) and (d) of the Act are not mentioned as they contain mandatory requirements that all amendments be included and all necessary consequential amendments be incorporated, whether of punctuation, numbering or another kind. Further details of the use of any discretionary editorial power noted in the table can be obtained by contacting the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel by telephone on 3003 9601 or email legislation.queries@oqpc.qld.gov.au.

From 29 January 2013, all Queensland reprints are dated and authorised by the Parliamentary Counsel. The previous numbering system and distinctions between printed and electronic reprints is not continued with the relevant details for historical reprints included in this table.

Reprint No.	Amendments included	Effective	Notes
1	none	1 July 2003	
1A	none	1 November 2003	

Reprint No.	Amendments included	Effective	Notes
1B	2004 SL No. 67	1 July 2004	
1C	2004 SL No. 175	3 September 2004	R1C withdrawn, see R2
2	—	3 September 2004	
2A	2005 SL No. 103	1 July 2005	
2B	2006 SL No. 110	1 July 2006	
2C	2007 SL No. 98	1 July 2007	
2D	2007 SL No. 232	29 October 2007	
2E	2007 SL No. 337	14 December 2007	R2E withdrawn, see R3
3	_	14 December 2007	
3A	2008 SL No. 38	15 March 2008	
3B	2008 SL No. 190	27 June 2008	
3C	2008 SL No. 149	1 July 2008	
	2008 SL No. 209		
3D	2008 SL No. 314	19 September 2008	R3D withdrawn, see R4
4	—	19 September 2008	
4A	2009 SL No. 50	8 May 2009	
4B	2009 SL No. 137	1 August 2009	
4C	2009 SL No. 176	28 August 2009	
4D	2010 SL No. 13	19 February 2010	
4E	2010 SL No. 146	1 July 2010	
4F	2010 SL No. 162	1 August 2010	
4G	2010 SL No. 220	27 August 2010	

Endnotes

Reprint No.	Amendments included	Effective	Notes
4H	2010 SL No. 268	1 October 2010	
4I	2011 SL No. 110	1 July 2011	
4J	2011 SL No. 135	1 August 2011	R4J withdrawn, see R5
5	—	1 August 2011	
5A	2011 Act No. 34	28 May 2012	
5B rv	2012 SL No. 92	1 July 2012	
5C	2012 SL No. 105	1 August 2012	
Current as at		Amendments included	Notes
21 June 2013		2013 SL No. 104	
1 July 2013		2013 SL No. 84	
		2013 SL No. 102	
1 July 2014		2014 SL No. 78	
		2014 SL No. 113	
18 February 2015		2015 SL No. 4	
1 July 2	015	2015 SL No. 39	
		2015 SL No. 57	
1 July 2016		2016 SL No. 59	
		2016 SL No. 75	

4 List of legislation

Regulatory impact statements

For subordinate legislation that has a regulatory impact statement, specific reference to the statement is included in this list.

Explanatory notes

All subordinate legislation made on or after 1 January 2011 has an explanatory note. For subordinate legislation made before 1 January 2011 that has an explanatory note, specific reference to the note is included in this list.

Stock Route Management Regulation 2003 SL No. 117 (prev Land Protection (Pest and Stock Route Management) Regulation 2003)

made by the Governor in Council on 19 June 2003

notfd gaz 20 June 2003 pp 633-6

ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification

s 4(d), sch 2 pt 3 commenced 1 November 2003 (see s 2(1))

remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2003 (see s 2(2))

exp 31 August 2016 (see SIA s 56A(2) and SIR s 3 sch 2 pt 2)

Notes—(1) The expiry date may have changed since this reprint was published. See the latest reprint of the SIR for any change.

(2) A regulatory impact statement and explanatory note were prepared. amending legislation—

Natural Resources, Mines and Energy Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2004 SL No. 67 pts 1, 9

notfd gaz 28 May 2004 pp 277–80 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2004 (see s 2)

Land Protection (Pest and Stock Route Management) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2004 SL No. 175

notfd gaz 3 September 2004 pp 99–100 commenced on date of notification

Natural Resources and Mines Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2005 SL No. 103 pts 1, 8

notfd gaz 3 June 2005 pp 415–19 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2005 (see s 2)

Natural Resources Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2006 SL No. 110 pts 1, 9

notfd gaz 2 June 2006 pp 572–6 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2006 (see s 2)

Natural Resources and Water Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2007 SL No. 98 pts 1, 6

notfd gaz 1 June 2007 pp 582–4 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2007 (see s 2)

Primary Industries Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2007 SL No. 232 ss 1–2(1), pt 9

notfd gaz 21 September 2007 pp 447–9 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification

Endnotes

remaining provisions commenced 29 October 2007 (see s 2(1))

Land Protection (Pest and Stock Route Management) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2007 SL No. 337

notfd gaz 14 December 2007 pp 2131–5 commenced on date of notification

Primary Industries and Other Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2008 SL No. 38 pts 1,7

notfd gaz 29 February 2008 pp 1012–14 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 15 March 2008 (see s 2)

Natural Resources and Water Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2008 SL No. 149 pts 1, 5

notfd gaz 6 June 2008 pp 800–2 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2008 (see s 2)

Land Protection (Pest and Stock Route Management) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2008 SL No. 190

notfd gaz 27 June 2008 pp 1268–78 commenced on date of notification

Public Service Regulation 2008 SL No. 209 ss 1-2, 20 sch 2

notfd gaz 27 June 2008 pp 1268–78 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2008 (see s 2)

Primary Industries and Fisheries Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2008 SL No. 314 s 1, pt 10

notfd gaz 19 September 2008 pp 407–9 commenced on date of notification

Land Protection (Pest and Stock Route Management) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2009 SL No. 50

notfd gaz 8 May 2009 pp 179–80 commenced on date of notification

Natural Resources and Water Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2009 SL No. 137 pts 1, 5

notfd gaz 3 July 2009 pp 934–6 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 August 2009 (see s 2)

Primary Industries and Fisheries Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2009 SL No. 176 pts 1, 9

notfd gaz 28 August 2009 pp 1491–6 commenced on date of notification

Environment and Resource Management and Other Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2010 SL No. 13 pts 1, 7

notfd gaz 19 February 2010 pp 407–9

commenced on date of notification

Primary Industries Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2010 SL No. 146 pts 1, 5

notfd gaz 25 June 2010 pp 823–30 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2010 (see s 2)

Environment and Resource Management Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2010 SL No. 162 pts 1, 9

notfd gaz 2 July 2010 pp 1033–7 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 August 2010 (see s 2)

Land Protection (Pest and Stock Route Management) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2010 SL No. 220

notfd gaz 27 August 2010 pp 1520–4 commenced on date of notification

Primary Industries and Fisheries Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2010 SL No. 268 pts 1, 6

notfd gaz 1 October 2010 pp 294–7 commenced on date of notification

Employment, Economic Development and Innovation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2011 SL No. 110 pts 1, 8

notfd gaz 24 June 2011 pp 534–8 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2011 (see s 2)

Environment and Resource Management Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2011 SL No. 135 pts 1, 9

notfd gaz 8 July 2011 pp 632–5 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 August 2011 (see s 2)

Business Names (Commonwealth Powers) Act 2011 No. 34 ss 1, 2(b), 31–32 sch 1

date of assent 28 October 2011 ss 1–2 commenced on date of assent remaining provisions commenced 28 May 2012 (2012 SL No. 58)

Agriculture and Fisheries Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2012 SL No. 92 pts 1, 10

notfd gaz 29 June 2012 pp 704–10 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2012 (see s 2)

Natural Resources and Mines Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2012 SL No. 105 ss 1, 2(2)(b), pt 11

notfd gaz 20 July 2012 pp 863–7 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 August 2012 (see s 2(2)(b))

Natural Resources and Mines Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2013 SL No. 84 ss 1, 2(2), pt 11

notfd gaz 31 May 2013 pp 160–5 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2013 (see s 2(2))

Agriculture and Fisheries Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2013 SL No. 102 pts 1, 10

notfd gaz 21 June 2013 pp 503–7 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2013 (see s 2)

Land Protection (Pest and Stock Route Management) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2013 SL No. 104

notfd gaz 21 June 2013 pp 503–7 commenced on date of notification

Natural Resources and Mines Legislation (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2014 SL No. 78 ss 1, 2(2), pt 11

notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 30 May 2014 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2014 (see s 2(2))

Agriculture and Fisheries Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2014 SL No. 113 pts 1, 11

notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 20 June 2014 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2014 (see s 2(1))

Land Protection (Pest and Stock Route Management) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2015 SL No. 4

notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 18 February 2015 commenced on date of notification

Natural Resources and Mines Legislation (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2015 SL No. 39 ss 1, 2(3), pt 11

notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 19 June 2015 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2015 (see s 2(3))

Agriculture and Fisheries Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2015 SL No. 57 ss 1-2(1), pt 10

notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 26 June 2015

ss 1-2 commenced on date of notification

remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2015 immediately after the commencement of the Natural Resources and Mines Legislation (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2015 pt 11 (see s 2(1))

Natural Resources and Mines Legislation (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2016 SL No. 59 ss 1–2(1), pt 11

notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 27 May 2016 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification

pt 11 commenced 1 July 2016 (see s 2(1))

Biosecurity Regulation 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12

notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 17 June 2016 ss 1-2 commenced on date of notification

s 129 sch 12 commenced 1 July 2016 immediately after the commencement of the Natural Resources and Mines Legislation (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2016, pt 11 (see s 2)

5 List of annotations

Short title

s 1 amd 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12

Definitions

s 3 amd 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12

PART 2—STOCK ROUTE NETWORK MANAGEMENT

pt hdg prev pt 2 hdg om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 pres pt 2 hdg (prev pt 3 hdg) renum 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12

Division 1—General provisions

div hdg ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 3 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12

Declared pests—Act, s 36

s 4 sub 2004 SL No. 175 s 4 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12

Class 2 pests—Act, s 45

s 5 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12

Building lines for declared pest fences—Act, s 47

s 6 sub 2004 SL No. 175 s 5 amd 2007 SL No. 337 s 3 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12

Local governments that may build declared pest fence-Act, s 48

s 6A ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 5 sub 2008 SL No. 38 s 19 amd 2008 SL No. 190 s 3; 2010 SL No. 13 s 13 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12

Period for particular pest survey programs—Act, s 241

s 6B ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 5 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12

Scientific names

s 7 prev s 7 om 2004 SL No. 175 s 6 pres s 7 (prev s 8) renum and reloc 2004 SL No. 175 s 7 amd 2012 SL No. 92 s 26

Endnotes

om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 Division 2-Purposes and entities for introducing or keeping declared pest **div hdg** ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 6 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 Purpose of div 2 s 8 ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 6 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 **Definitions for div 2** s 8A ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 6 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 **Circus entertainment** s 8B ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 6 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 Prescribed education program s 8C ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 6 amd 2007 SL No. 337 s 4 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 Magic act s 8D ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 6 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 Scientific research generally s 8E ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 6 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 Scientific research about the pest **s 8F** ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 6 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 Display in zoo or filming for prescribed film or television production s 8G ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 6 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 Hunting in game park s 8H ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 6 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 Commercial use s 8I ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 6 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 **Maintaining populations** s 8.J ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 6 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 Stock routes s 9 amd 2008 SL No. 38 s 20

Local governments required to prepare stock route network management plans— Act, s 104	-
s 10 amd 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12	
Prescribed market value of seized stock—Act, s 170 s 10A ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 8	
PART 3—MISCELLANEOUS pt hdg (prev pt 5 hdg) renum 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12	
PART 4—PEST OPERATIONAL BOARD FOR RABBITS pt hdg om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12	
Establishment and directors of board s 11 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12	
Declared pest and operational area for board s 12 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12	
Interest on amounts payable s 13 amd 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12	
Annual payments by local governments s 14 amd 2008 SL No. 38 s 21; 2013 SL No. 104 s 3 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12	
Prescribed entities for nominating persons as protection council members—Act, a 193	5
s 15 amd 2011 Act No. 34 s 31 sch 1; 2013 SL No. 104 s 4	
Inspecting maps and other information s 16 amd 2008 SL No. 38 s 22; 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12	
Fees s 17 amd 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12	
SCHEDULE 1—LOCAL GOVERNMENTS REQUIRED TO PREPARE STOCK ROUTE NETWORK MANAGEMENT PLANS sch 1 prev sch 1 amd 2004 SL No. 175 s 9; 2009 SL No. 50 s 3 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 pres sch 1 (prev sch 4) sub 2008 SL No. 38 s 23 amd 2010 SL No. 13 s 14 renum 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12	-
SCHEDULE 2—FEES sch 2 prev sch 2 amd 2004 SL No. 175 s 10; 2007 SL No. 337 s 5; 2008 SL No. 190 s 4; 2009 SL No. 50 s 4; 2010 SL No. 220 s 3 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 pres sch 2 (prev sch 5) sub 2004 SL No. 67 s 20 amd 2004 SL No. 175 s 12 sub 2005 SL No. 103 s 16; 2006 SL No. 110 s 18 amd 2007 SL No. 98 s 12 sub 2007 SL No. 232 s 18 amd 2008 SL No. 149 s 10)

sub 2008 SL No. 314 s 31 amd 2009 SL No. 137 s 10; 2009 SL No. 176 s 31; 2010 SL No. 146 s 13; 2010 SL No. 162 s 20; 2010 SL No. 268 s 13 sub 2011 SL No. 110 s 16 amd 2011 SL No. 135 s 20; 2012 SL No. 92 s 27; 2012 SL No. 105 s 27; 2013 SL No. 104 s 6; 2013 SL No. 84 s 28; 2013 SL No. 102 s 21; 2014 SL No. 78 s 29; 2014 SL No. 113 s 24 sub 2015 SL No. 39 s 35 amd 2015 SL No. 57 s 22 sub 2016 SL No. 59 s 35 renum 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 SCHEDULE 3—DICTIONARY sch 3 prev sch 3 amd 2004 SL No. 175 s 11; 2008 SL No. 190 s 5; 2009 SL No. 50 s 5; 2013 SL No. 104 s 5; 2015 SL No. 4 s 3 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 pres sch 3 (prev sch 6) sub 2016 SL No. 59 s 35 amd 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 renum 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 def circus om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 def class 2 pest animal ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 13(2) om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 def class 2 pest plant ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 13(2) om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 def community organisation ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 13(2) om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 def dingo om 2007 SL No. 337 s 6 def domestic cat om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 def domestic dog om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 def domestic goat om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 def feral ins 2009 SL No. 50 s 6 om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 def *feral pig* amd 2004 SL No. 175 s 13(3) om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 def game park ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 13(2) om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 def government entity amd 2008 SL No. 209 s 20 sch 2 def indigenous to Australia om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 def kept ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 13(2) om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 def *large urban local government* amd 2008 SL No. 38 s 24(2) def non-indigenous om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 def prescribed education program ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 13(2) om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 def prescribed film or television production ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 13(2) om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 def prescribed standard of competency ins 2004 SL No. 175 s 13(2) om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12 def rabbit district om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12

def *very large urban local government* ins 2008 SL No. 38 s 24(1) def *zoo* sub 2004 SL No. 175 s 13(1)–(2) om 2016 SL No. 75 s 129 sch 12

© State of Queensland 2016